From: Chen, Lily

To:
Subject: RE: Your visit to NIST
Date: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:15:00 AM

i

Dustin usually has an early comes in and early departure schedule. He leaves before 4:00 pm. Elaine will leave at
4:45pm. Meltem can stay later but not too late. Why don't we reschedule the meeting?

Lily

From:
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:10 AM
To: Chen, Lily

Subject: Re: Your visit to NIST

Hi Lily,

Would it be possible to meet later in the day? Maybe 4 or so? As long as I am not making people stay longer than
they otherwise would, later is better.

Thanks,

On Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 9:45 AM, Chen, Lily <lily.chen@nist.gov> wrote:
> Hi, -

>

>

>

> We talked about for you to visit us Jan. 12, since we thought there

> might be a PQC seminar on that date. It turned out that we do not have
> seminar tomorrow morning. If you still plan to visit us tomorrow, you
> can come in the afternoon, say 1:00 pm. I have scheduled your visit

> meeting with Elaine and Dustin. But if you rather to come in a date

> when a seminar is schedule, we can re-schedule meeting.

>

>

>

> Please let me know. I will enter your visit pass.





